HISTORI CROhHLLIh HOUSf
C. 1630,

of the Uo Aumy Enulneer:, toufina thé’newiv ccb~

QBBT, two colonels

.90 at Great Falls to s ay at the Cromelin hfu"c. Ih-/ desciibed 1t as “ax
'“{,excellentﬁhotel, a necessary end great accommndation for those who visit thrs 1ﬁtuf($f1ﬂg
“work" (the Canal). The historic Crommelin Hotise, or Great Pull: Tevern as 1L 15 g2
popularly known, wzs the only hotel built by the Canal Compauy along the 1863 diies of

Canal. The architecture of the bLuilding strikcs the visitor as Furopeon with its Fendl-
some high facade, double chimneys and wclcoming dooruay. FPussibly the qt\ie wis tO
compliment the .Cromnelins of Amsterdam, Holland for vhem the ouilding was named. In
'1831. the Trustees-of the Canal Ccmgany "re;olved thet the house and grounds at Creat

- Falls be known as Crommelin''. From 1631 te 192, it passed from 1nnkoec$r to innkeeper,
1ts prospermty rising and falling with the trade on the Canal.

fﬂJlowing the year 1853, the grourcs survounding the hotel were Yo dd”” by rhs US
v Engineers who built the dani, a pump houss and conduit pipes o cavry cr:nhigv
.er to Vashington City. Thec:ie, with nower auxiliery pipe:s, are soill in uce, .

The Civil War caused many temporary interruptions but the flow of goads ¢
snd down the Canal. It was at this time that a California soldier "discover:
in a nearby creek. Later, gold mining was carricd on in the hills bamind

In the 1870's and 1880's therc was @ areat upsuige in Canal traffic. Thes2 were fthe2
"golden years'' or the hey-dey of the Canol., 1In a busy 2h-hour period, as wany as

50 to 100 barges locked through the Goeorgetown or Corherland. HMail toats, packet
boats, local passcnger boats and work barges added fo the bustiing uutlv.h,. uurin
these years, the Crommeiin House innkccier rentud cvery avesilable snace Tor traved! ari.
A favoritz honeyacon spot, tha top floor was cvalled the "heeayioon suite' end che =zin
public room on the ground floor was called the "'ballroon', a Taacy name perhaps for

the fiddling ard swinging that went on there. Here, also, were held many cluvb outings.
picnics and chicken dinnars. Aftcr the turn of the century the old hetel siowly .
declined, finally becoming a refreshement stand. Whaether in prosperity or deciine,

the Cronnwﬂ1n House and the Great Falls erca have held a special {ascination for the
thousands who visit herc. .

In January 1971, the Chesapeake and Chio Canal became a Natiuvnafl Historical Park,
With the continued interest of those who made this dream « reality, the park and the
Cromm21in House are undergoing a happy revival. Tcday, visitors are weicomad to the
Canal museum and the Hospitality and information Room located oun ths ground ficor of
**is historic building.
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0s7itality loom: was the originci sione

lockkouse built 1829, Built by the Canal
corrany, and first housed recident en-
Jineers surervising cansl construction,
then the loc:zkeeper.

ruseum wing: added 123C by Canzl Co. for
an inn. IFublic room first floor, ceccnd
floor rcoms fcr overni~ht travellers.
3uilt of bricx, mortared and sccred %o
reserble stone.

~u@io~visusl room: built 1930-1°31 to
furnigz c¢-arters for tze inniceerver.
Criginally tiere was a kitchern in the
bascuient, first floor was parlor,
second floor had sleering qusrters.

In 183%0-31 the roof of thre orizinzsl
lockhouse was raised to ccocnfcocrm to the
rroportions of the lerger adcditions.

The inn was originally named Croamelin

..ouse by the Canal Co. bosréi of trustees
in noror of an aimsterdan (..ollsnd) fanily
which heé contrivuted finarcially vo tae

building of the Canal, but becsme generally

Xnown as the Grest Falls lavern.

It was to be tre orly inn Duilf by the
canal Company end is unique as a canal
hotel.,

“here was 3 honeynmoon suite cn the 3rd
floor of the north wing. wvances we.e
nela in the public room where the museun
is now.

Zi.e Cenal became 2 iLzticnz2l istorical
far« in January, 1971.

Yoe garden ana ricicet ferce were jut in
two years sgo. Jhey were a prej2ct of
tte frien s of Grest #Falls Jlaverrn, Inc.
The project wes eiued by a msitcaing
crent from the wationsl Geczraphic
Socievy, ard by the work of local gerden
clubs.
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